From: Peevey, Michael R.

Sent: 3/29/2011 2:34:56 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Pre-Meet ?

Sure, at 5:30 at OneMarket.

From: Cherry, Brian K

To: Peevey, Michael R.

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E

Sent: Tue Mar 29 13:39:00 2011
Subject: Pre-Meet ?

Mike - would you be available to meet Tom and [ at 530pm tomorrow, in advance of the meeting on the
Aspen Accord to chat ? Perhaps in the bar of One Market, which is a short walk to Boulevard ?
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